Received: from DBAPRO6MB6855.eurprd06.prod.outlook.com (2603:10a6:10:1b2::13)
by DB9PRO6MB7675.eurprd06.prod.outlook.com with HTTPS; Thu, 28 Oct 2021
16:12:02 +0000
Received: from DB7PRO6MB4604.eurprd06.prod.outlook.com (2603:10a6:10:63::20)
by DBAPRO6MB6855.eurprd06.prod.outlook.com (2603:10a6:10:1b2::13) with
Microsoft SMTP Server (version=TLS1 2,
cipher=TLS ECDHE RSA WITH AES 256 GCM SHA384) id 15.20.4649.14; Thu, 28 Oct
2021 16:12:00 +0000
Received: from DB7PRO6MB4604.eurprd06.prod.outlook.com
([fe80::elbl:feB%a:b747:82d4]) by DB7PRO6MB4604.eurprd06.prod.outlook.com
([fe80::elbl:feB%a:b747:82d4%6]) with mapi id 15.20.4649.015; Thu, 28 Oct 2021
16:12:00 +0000
From: Customer Services <information@sevenoaks.gov.uk>
To: Planning Validation <planning.validation@sevenoaks.gov.uk>
Subject: Online Payment - PLAN-006461
Thread-Topic: Online Payment - PLAN-006461
Thread-Index: AWPral8t+k0JvDJAEiyWFQHXzBaHwQ==
Date: Thu, 28 Oct 2021 16:12:00 +0000
Message-1ID:
<AE42F33E3AFC42BOAT75EE3215AB536681D7CC1687C1B@INFORMATION. SEVENOAKS .GOV . UK>
Accept-Language: en-GB, en-US
Content-Language: en-US
X-MS-Exchange-Organization-AuthAs: Internal
X-MS-Exchange-Organization-AuthMechanism: 04
X-MS-Exchange-Organization-AuthSource: DB7PRO6MB4604.ecurprd06.prod.outlook.com
X-MS-Has-Attach:
X-MS-Exchange-Organization-Network-Message-Id:
31afe3b9-40£0-434a-4284-08d99%a2dac80
X-MS-Exchange-Organization-SCL: -1
X-MS-TNEF-Correlator:
X-MS-Exchange-Organization-RecordReviewCfmType: 0
x-forefront-antispam-report:
CIP:255.255.255.255;CTRY:; LANG:en; SCL: -
1;SRV:; IPV:NLI;SFV:SKI;H:DB7PRO6MB4604.eurprd06.prod.outlook.com; PTR:;CAT:NONE; SFS:;DIR:INB;
authentication-results: dkim=none (message not signed)
header.d=none;dmarc=none action=none header.from=sevenoaks.gov.uk;
x-ms-publictraffictype: Email
x-ms-traffictypediagnostic: DBAPRO6MB6855:
x-ms-exchange-crosstenant-originalarrivaltime: 28 Oct 2021 16:12:00.6649 (UTC)
x-ms-exchange-crosstenant-fromentityheader: Hosted
x-ms—-exchange-crosstenant-id: £c079%9abd-c268-4c57-ad68-58a1e9e55988
x-ms-exchange-transport-crosstenantheadersstamped: DBAPRO6MB6855
x-ms-exchange-transport-endtoendlatency: 00:00:01.4196564
x-ms-exchange-crosstenant-network-message-id:
31afe3b9-40£0-434a-4284-08d99%a2dac80
x-ms-office365-filtering-correlation-id: 31afe3b9-40f0-434a-4284-08d99%a2dac80
x-microsoft-antispam: BCL:0;
x-ms-oob-tlc-oobclassifiers: OLM:1728;
x-ms—-exchange-crosstenant-mailboxtype: HOSTED
x-ms—-exchange-crosstenant-userprincipalname:
+p/Tq3GRXAAIXLXT1B8UWE 7q+PAKQXLvpUmOdXDwmL6pE6yVVEaznycQWiRnl 9y8QQjGmXMpj SEyHzJ kPA47dwN
M6X1eLm6NdGOgud41lAZw8=
x-ms-exchange-processed-by-bccfoldering: 15.20.4649.015
x-ms—-exchange-crosstenant-authas: Internal
x-ms-exchange-crosstenant-authsource: DB7PRO6MB4604.eurprd06.prod.outlook.com
X-Microsoft-Antispam-Mailbox-Delivery:
ucf:0;jmr:0;auth:0;dest:I;ENG: (910001) (944506458) (944626604) (750132) (520011016) (706158)
X-Microsoft-Antispam-Message-Info:
YdoSI7xP2PRwoFYyl15i1gQad7yA38wEtKBGInxJdpPX+wBn+FNzQ2HeTkoO7pT8pBOBKkRIIRfpbF1WpLzZNBT1J/ T
htxMcOD16xSWLZ5C3pszNjzknV1bi RWWOdKv61KOTHMRveMXetiHgeGmtpwlmu71fiKmAnjAXuDeZZGZWzolgDwC+quY
20NyP8gPVev20F8ELbZtGTVDRQeU6b819amudOTYJ8adl0RtIGsry75TvebtGyziT/bRSOKCS5fdIel.81kweodWT41iVgv
bJARQZSIfQA8sF8IiENjau+gEZDWRNAWFgDZ1t8pglkoh2cvdv/ZvCrEUSeiHV21QT47/maNVLwPm8nmBj 6AfyE0ZInm
rYo65pDxz0+DEbLtgYFCcTwY+TEwWjiriBagWQ+14/Qieey0JssEO+WuBUl1F4YCNiVQONz6DZu+vTEC1UNnCdV+cAOQLEQhm
TmsWdSp7csIYRIQOMgeNa5P1y1ViShe8y0xgKzdmAMIwnv4h/1WIgrREfWDg3HWEZ /0Dxgt63dB5rWY1b70R2ZWgAbGLN
nxrUTowfIN+0/SJgZHVj2TO/UlfGPgpgEuyjC9/cWINKM8Z1vMQrkC+x+/tKIGBuL8p70ji+ITPct+AKOkzkUBZzIOU72
PCYNt3wrUg2JRtutNIKR8pNt6DO11gBrrBmYUB3PgpT8=
Content-Type: multipart/alternative;
boundary=" 000 AE42F33E3AFC42BOA75EE3215AB536681D7CC1687C1BINFORMATION "



MIME-Version: 1.0

-— 000 AE42F33E3AFC42BSAT75EE3215AB536681D7CC1687C1IBINFORMATION
Content-Type: text/plain; charset="iso-8859-1"
Content-Transfer-Encoding: quoted-printable

Customer : Lindsey Wright

Email Address : 1lynz h@hotmail.com
Contact Number : 07753193694

Planning Reference : PLANAPPL

Site Address : 8 Manor Road

Sundridge

Sevenoaks, KENT TN14 6DL

Payment For : Planning application fee
Amount : =A334.00

-— 000 AE42F33E3AFC42BOAT5EE3215AB536681D7CC1687C1IBINFORMATION
Content-Type: text/html; charset="is0o-8859-1"
Content-Transfer-Encoding: quoted-printable

<html>

<head>

<meta http-equiv=3D"Content-Type" content=3D"text/html; charset=3Diso-8859-=
">

</head>

<body>

<span><span><span><span><span>Customer :&nbsp; Lindsey Wright

<div>Email Address :&nbsp; lynz h@hotmail.com</div>

<div>Contact Number :&nbsp; 07753193694 <br>

<div><span>Planning Reference :&nbsp; PLANAPPL </span></div>
<div><span><span>Site Address :&nbsp; 8 Manor Road<br>

Sundridge<br>

Sevenoaks, KENT TN14 6DL </span></span></div>

<div><span><span><span>Payment For :&nbsp; Planning application fee </span>=
</span></span></div>

<div><span><span><span><span>Amount :&nbsp; =A334.00 </span></span></span><=
/span></div>

</div>

</span></span></span></span></span>

</body>

</html>

-— 000 AE42F33E3AFC42BOAT75EE3215AB536681D7CC1687C1BINFORMATION —-



